

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-05-29 12:40:54 PM
To: Alexander DeAngelis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98aa7a2d7069420da02cf8a091ee45d1-Alexander D]
Subject: RE: For our meeting

Let me know if you need anything from me specifically.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Alexander DeAngelis
Sent: May 29, 2017 11:42 AM
To: Lia Kasic; Susan Nicholson; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: For our meeting

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss some of the Audit Committee requests that came out of the Fair Hydro discussion and how to address them, discuss if any risks need to be re-assessed based on the discussion and performing the assessment, and understand the changes to the rating based on the recent enterprise risk assessment that was completed in May.

Alexander